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Dear Dr.Lamms

You may kmow that I am responsible for coordinatin
& series of research Yﬁg;smm on the epidemiology 0¥ heart
diseage in Finland, lavie, the Netherlands, Italy,Greec
Belgium and Japan as well as in the United States.

In the period Aug.30 through October,1964, the
prigminﬁ' will involve a field study on men in 1ura
F in which an internetional temm of experts will assis
the Finnish team under the direction of Dr.artti Karvonen ¢
Heleinki. Dr.Karvonen is the President of the Finnish Medica
Association and Head of the Division of miolm of the In

stitute of OCccupational Health, Haax tu 1, Helsinki,

Imnediately proceding this field work, technical
erts on heart discase and ical activity will meet in
Heleinki on A t 27,20 and 29 under the auspices of the
B e Tily. ot Bevasiantss Gpeesty Tugedis
presen ves from ! s the Nether ecee
via, Belgium, England, the UeSsBeRey the U.éuﬁu' Bna mf
the Scandimavian countries will participate in this meeting.

I am pleased %¢ invite you to attend the meeting i
Helsinlki Ams and to observe the field work centered ai
Ilomantei( Karelia) from Aug.30 to about Sept.T. Ixre
Karvonen, with whom I have discussed this question a few daj
ago, agrecs and wishes to assureé you of a hartly welcame,

At present I have no funds at ny disposal to help
with the exﬁenaes you would incuxr in ticipating in this
program in Finlend but it mm that Dr.Paul White
can advise. The stay in Hels may cost about § UeSe
day and the per diem cost for meals and housing in Ilomsuts!
would be less. No fees would be charges for the meeting ox
for obeerver status in the field work.

I hope you can join these. activities. Copies of
?h.t.a letter arxe @oigg to Dre.Karvonen, White and H.L.7Tayloxr
of the University Minnesota).

Sincerely,

Ancel Keys, Professor and
Chairman, Research Commitiiee,



